

Orange County Transportation Authority Board Meeting Orange County Transportation Authority Headquarters Board Room - Conference Room 07-08 550 South Main Street Orange, California Monday, May 14, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.

Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should contact the OCTA Clerk of the Board, telephone (714) 560-5676, no less than two (2) business days prior to this meeting to enable OCTA to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this meeting.

Agenda Descriptions

The agenda descriptions are intended to give members of the public a general summary of items of business to be transacted or discussed. The posting of the recommended actions does not indicate what action will be taken. The Board of Directors may take any action which it deems to be appropriate on the agenda item and is not limited in any way by the notice of the recommended action.

Public Comments on Agenda Items

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any item. Please complete a speaker's card and submit it to the Clerk of the Board or notify the Clerk of the Board the item number on which you wish to speak. Speakers will be recognized by the Chairwoman at the time the agenda item is to be considered. A speaker's comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes.

Public Availability of Agenda Materials

All documents relative to the items referenced in this agenda are available for public inspection at www.octa.net or through the Clerk of the Board's office at the OCTA Headquarters, 600 South Main Street, Orange, California.

Call to Order

Invocation Director Hennessey

Pledge of Allegiance

Vice Chairman Shaw



Special Calendar

Orange County Local Transportation Authority Special Calendar Matters

1. Proposed Fiscal Year 2018-19 Southern California Regional Rail Authority Budget Jennifer Bergener

Metrolink staff will present a verbal overview of the draft Southern California Regional Rail Authority Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budget, including the Orange County Transportation Authority's proposed share of operating, rehabilitation, and capital expenses for Metrolink's commuter rail service.

2. Adopt Resolutions of Necessity for the Interstate 405 Improvement Project Between State Route 73 and Interstate 605 Joe Gallardo/James G. Beil

Overview

The Orange County Transportation Authority is implementing the Interstate 405 Improvement Project between State Route 73 and Interstate 605. The project requires acquisition of property rights from public and private parties adjacent to the existing freeway and city streets. On May 11, 2015, the Board of Directors approved acquiring right-of-way for the project. At this time, staff has been unable to reach an agreement to purchase required property rights from the subject property owners. It is now necessary for the Board of Directors to exercise its power of eminent domain by adopting resolutions of necessity in order to acquire these necessary property rights to make the properties available to meet the project delivery and construction schedules.

Recommendation

Adopt Resolutions of Necessity Nos. 2018-010, 2018-043, 2018-046, 2018-051, 2018-052, 2018-053, and 2018-054, and authorize and direct General Counsel to prepare, commence, and prosecute a proceeding in eminent domain for the purpose of acquiring necessary right-of-way and real property interests for the Interstate 405 Improvement Project between State Route 73 and Interstate 605.



Consent Calendar (Items 3 through 11)

All matters on the Consent Calendar are to be approved in one motion unless a Board Member or a member of the public requests separate action on a specific item.

Orange County Transportation Authority Consent Calendar Matters

3. Approval of Minutes - April 9, 2018

Approval of the amended Orange County Transportation Authority and affiliated agencies' regular meeting minutes of April 9, 2018 to Item 8 Interstate 5 (Avenida Pico to San Diego County Line) Project Status Update.

4. Approval of Minutes - April 23, 2018

Approval of the Orange County Transportation Authority and affiliated agencies' regular meeting minutes of April 23, 2018.

5. 91 Express Lanes Corona Customer Service Center Relocation Christina Runge Haidl/Kenneth Phipps

Overview

The current lease for the 91 Express Lanes Customer Service Center in Corona expires September 30, 2018. The leased space accommodates the walk-in customer service center and the call center, and the facility is shared with the Riverside County Transportation Commission. Staff has retained the brokerage services of CBRE, Inc., and has researched various relocation opportunities for the customer service center. The terms of the proposed relocation include a ten-year lease for a total of 5,009 square feet, as well as tenant improvements, at a facility owned by the Riverside County Transportation.

Recommendations

A. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute Agreement No. C-8-1660 with Riverside County Transportation Commission, to cover the ten-year lease, as well as tenant improvements, for the 91 Express Lanes Corona Office, located at 301 Corporate Terrace Circle, Corona, California, in an amount not to exceed \$999,000, which represents Orange County Transportation Authority's share of the costs.



5. (Continued)

- Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute Amendment No. 3 to Β. Agreement C-4-0384 with CPI Properties, LLC, to cover a six-month extension to the current lease, in an amount not to exceed \$55,000. This amount reflects the total lease cost and will be shared equally with the Riverside County Transportation Commission.
- C. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute Amendment No. 1 to Agreement C-6-1349 with CBRE, Inc., to cover real estate brokerage fees, in an amount not to exceed \$14,700.

6. Adopt Resolution Approving the Updated Real Property Policies and **Procedures Manual**

Joe Gallardo/James G. Beil

Overview

The Orange County Transportation Authority is currently acquiring and managing numerous properties required for the construction and delivery of capital improvement projects. As part of the acquisition and management process, the Orange County Transportation Authority must, by general resolution, authorize certain policies and procedures to implement this process in compliance with federal and state laws. The current Real Property Policies and Procedures Manual of May 2013 was approved by the Board of Directors on June 10, 2013. An update of the Real Property Policies and Procedures Manual is required.

Recommendation

Adopt Resolution No. 2018-050 approving the Real Property Policies and Procedures Manual, dated April 2018, to replace the current Real Property Policies and Procedures Manual of May 2013, previously adopted by the Board of Directors.



7. Cooperative Agreement with the California Department of Transportation for the Transforming Beach Boulevard Study Carolyn Mamaradlo/Kia Mortazavi

Overview

The Orange County Transportation Authority proposes to enter into a cooperative agreement with the California Department of Transportation to provide professional services for the Transforming Beach Boulevard Study.

Recommendation

Authorize the Chief Executive Officer or his designee to negotiate and execute Cooperative Agreement No. C-8-1648, in the amount of \$345,000, in reimbursements from the California Department of Transportation to the Orange County Transportation Authority for professional services for the Transforming Beach Boulevard Study.

Orange County Transit District Consent Calendar Matters

8. June 2018 Bus Service Change

Gary Hewitt/Kia Mortazavi

Overview

The Orange County Transportation Authority implements changes to bus routes three times each year. The June 2018 bus service changes consist of minor adjustments to bus schedules in response to customer and coach operator input, as well as changes in summer demand.

Recommendation

Receive and file as an information item.



9. Agreement for Bus Dock Platform Repairs at the Newport Transportation Center George Olivo/James G. Beil

Overview

As part of the Orange County Transportation Authority's Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget, the Board of Directors approved a project for bus dock platform repair at the Newport Transportation Center. Bids were received in accordance with the Orange County Transportation Authority's public works procurement procedures. Board of Directors' approval is requested to execute the agreement.

Recommendation

Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and execute Agreement No. C-8-1540 between the Orange County Transportation Authority and AMTEK Construction, the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, in the amount of \$103,333, for bus dock platform repairs at the Newport Transportation Center.

10. Consultant Selection for Installation of a Video Surveillance System at the Santa Ana and Garden Grove Bus Bases George Olivo/James G. Beil

Overview

On January 22, 2018, the Orange County Transportation Authority Board of Directors authorized the release of a request for proposals for installation of a video surveillance camera system at the Santa Ana and Garden Grove bus bases. Board of Directors' approval is requested for the selection of a firm to perform the required work.

Recommendations

A. Approve the selection of Convergint Technologies, LLC as the firm to perform installation of a video surveillance system at the Santa Ana and Garden Grove bus bases.



10. (Continued)

B. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and execute Agreement No. C-7-2138 between the Orange County Transportation Authority and Convergint Technologies, LLC, in the amount of \$643,298, for installation of a video surveillance system at the Santa Ana and Garden Grove bus bases.

Orange County Local Transportation Authority Consent Calendar Matters

11. Capital Programs Division - Third Quarter Fiscal Year 2017-18 Capital Action Plan Performance Metrics James G. Beil

Overview

The Orange County Transportation Authority's Strategic Plan key strategies and objectives to achieve the goals for Mobility and Stewardship include delivery of all Capital Action Plan projects on time and within budget. The Capital Action Plan is used to create a performance metric to assess capital project delivery progress on highway, grade separation, rail, and facility projects. This report provides an update on the Capital Action Plan delivery and performance metrics.

Recommendation

Receive and file as an information item.

Regular Calendar

There are no Regular Calendar matters.



Discussion Items

12. Public Comments

At this time, members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board of Directors, but no action may be taken on off-agenda items unless authorized by law. Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per speaker, unless different time limits are set by the Chairwoman subject to the approval of the Board of Directors.

13. Chief Executive Officer's Report

14. Directors' Reports

15. Closed Session

A Closed Session will be held as follows:

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 to discuss negotiations with Teamsters Local 952 regarding the coach operators. The lead negotiator for the Orange County Transportation Authority is Maggie McJilton, Executive Director of Human Resources and Organizational Development, and for Teamsters Local 952 is Patrick Kelly or his designee.

16. Orange County Transportation Authority Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budget Workshop

Victor Velasquez/Andrew Oftelie

Overview

The Orange County Transportation Authority is developing the fiscal year 2018-19 budget, which identifies available revenues and the costs associated with providing transportation services and programs for Orange County. The proposed budget will be reviewed in detail in a two-hour informal workshop following the May 14, 2018, Orange County Transportation Authority Board of Directors' meeting.

Recommendation

Review the fiscal year 2018-19 proposed budget in a workshop setting following the regularly scheduled Orange County Transportation Authority Board of Directors' meeting on May 14, 2018.



17. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at **9:00 a.m. on <u>FRIDAY</u>, May 25, 2018**, at the Orange County Transportation Authority Headquarters, 550 South Main Street, Board Room - Conference Room 07-08, Orange, California.